From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 6/24/2014 9:55:58 AM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: The long term future

Yeabh, it's US. The only thing is that the lighter wheels might not work with 32mm tires/ which would be cool for
my usual ride.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: The long term future

Lighter (almost always) better.
Be sure you don't have to pay import fees. Is universal a US company?

> On Jun 24, 2614, at 9:45 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
>

> There are 2 hours and 20 min left. I'm making my universal cycles order today. Takumi is adding to the order.
I'm getting all confused about basic design issues - heavy vs light wheels, lexus vs toyota lights, how much
luggage carriage. Thinking lighter is best.

>
>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

>

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Re: The long term future

>

> I think he only wants the 2:15 to 3:45 slot.

>

>>0On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:32 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>> One minute at a time. Ugh, you're right. Peevey can't do it. He wants to, but he'll escape into sleep or
something.
>>

>>
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>>Do [ seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>>

>3 mmmen Original Message -----

>> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:29 AM Pacific Standard Time
>>To: Dietz, Sidney

>> Subject: Re: The long term future
>>

>>Is peevey really gonna sit through this drek all day?
>>

>>>On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:18 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
>>>

>>>If T were the ceo of caiso I'd be too embarrassed to appear in public.
>>>

>>>

>>>Do [ seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>>>

S>> eeee Original Message -----

>>> From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
>>> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:17 AM Pacific Standard Time
>>>To: Dietz, Sidney

>>> Subject: Re: The long term future
>>>

>>> Dumb question.

>>>

>>>> On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:15 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:
S>>

>>>> Do they really all have to speak?

P

P

>>>> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
P

S>> e Original Message -----

>>>> From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

>>>> Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 09:13 AM Pacific Standard Time

>>>>To: Dietz, Sidney

>>>> Subject: Re: The long term future

P

>>>> An ice floe is awaiting this woman. She can bring her hat if she wants.
P

>>>>>On Jun 24, 2014, at 9:12 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:
P

>>>>> For animals on earth is to freeze to death. If we're lucky.
P

S>>
>>>>> Do [ seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

S>>

>>>>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>>> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
P
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S>>

>>>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>>To learn more, please visit htip:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

>>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>> To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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